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3465 Curry Lane  |  Abilene, Texas 79606  |  325.695.1070 

HAMILTON ISD   |  ROCK GYM & JH GYM RENOVATION  |  JM Project No. 25327

ADDENDUM NO. 
1 12/08/2025 

PROJECT: HAMILTON ISD 
ROCK GYM & JH GYM RENOVATION 

BID DATE:  12/10/2025 

The following changes and/or additions shall be made to the Plans, Specifications, and Contract Documents 
for the above referenced project. Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Construction 
Costs Form. 

SPECIFICATIONS 

Item #S1 

Item #S2 

QUESTIONS 

Item #Q1 

Item #Q2 

00 52 00 – Agreement Form– AIA A101-2017 Standard Form of Agreement Between 
Owner & Contractor (Modified by HISD Attorney) 

00 72 00 – General Conditions – AIA A201-2017 General Conditions of the Contract 
For Construction (Modified by HISD Attorney) 

Question 001 - Is it acceptable to use cloth duct in the gyms to reduce cost? 

Response: No, cloth duct is not acceptable. 

QUESTION 002 - Is this a rebid of the previous? If so, what has changed? 

Response: Yes, it is a rebid of the previous project. The only change is the AIA 
Agreement Documents that were modified by HISD attorney (see attached). 

Item #Q3 QUESTION 003 - Can we use the Bond we received for the first bid? Or do we need 
to get another/different one for this rebid? 

Response: It is Jacob & Martin’s position that a new Bid Bond is required. 
Please confirm with your individual bonding agent. 

END OF ADDENDUM 1 
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